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DATE: June 15, 2000

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6)

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) P\é/

RE: Docket No. 991356-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
PATS Certificate No. 6007 issued to Larry W. Boyd d/b/a L & M Communications

for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

Order No. PSC-99-2498-PAA-TC was issued on December 20, 1999. The company had

until January 10, 2000 to protest. On January 14, Consummating Order No. PSC-00-0126-CO-
TC was issued.

Subsequent to the issuance of the Consummating Order, on January 3, 2000, the
company filed its 1999 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) form and at the same time, notified
the Commission of its new reporting requirements. On February 21, staff requested that the

docket be reopened based upon the company filing its 1999 RAF, along with the updated
reporting requirements.

Upon further review, staff has determined that the updated reporting requirements
received from the company does not constitute a timely-filed response to the Commission’s
Proposed Agency Actior:%dﬂ_imzmnhw with Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C. Accordmgly, staff
requests that Docket Nq7991356-TC be clo d the ¢6mpany’s certificate cancele
effective date of January if you have any questions.

cC: Division of Competitive Services (Isier)

Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia)
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